
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        April 18, 2023 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
a. Resolution No. 04.18.2023 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and 

Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public 
From that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public 
Discussions: Attorney-Client Privilege – Personnel and Litigation: Vasp Hospitality, 
LLC v. Westampton. 
 

7. Approval of Minutes 

a. April 4, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 
name and address for the record.  

9. Monthly Reports 
a. Construction 
b. Police 
c. Fire/EMS 
d. Public Works 
e. Tax Collector 

 
10. ORDINANCES: 

 SECOND READING- Motion and Second Required, Open to Public Comment 
a. 4-2023- Calendar year 2023 Ordinance to exceed the municipal budget appropriation 

limits and to establish a cap bank (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 
 
 FIRST READING- Motion and Second Required 

a. 5-2023- Bond Ordinance Authorizing the Acquisition of Various Capital Equipment and 
Completion of Various Capital Improvements in and for the Township of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, New Jersey; Appropriating the Sum of $1,368,130 Therefor; 
Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of 
the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New Jersey in the Aggregate 
Principal Amount of up to $1,299,723; Making Certain Determinations and Covenants; 



and Authorizing Certain Related Actions in Connection with the Foregoing. 
 

11. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 60-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

04/18/2023 
b. 63-23 Resolution Adopting the Municipal Budget 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 61-23 Resolution Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayment 
b. 62-23 Resolution Authorizing Professional Services Contract for Computer Information 

Systems 
 

13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

14. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting May 2nd @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission April 26th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting May 3rd @7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting May 10th @7PM 

15.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

16.  Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 04/18/2023 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel 

b. Attorney Client Privilege – Litigation: Vasp Hospitality, LLC v. Westampton 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on April 18, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



Township of Westampton 

April 03, 2023  7:21:15AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  03/01/2023  To  03/31/2023

$154,402.05

 192803

 22945

$1,186,094.00

1

2

25

30

$9,594.00

$5,408.00

$5,284.00

$12,099.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$9,194.00

$5,201.00

$5,215.00

$12,099.00

$0.00

$31,709.00

$715.00

$1,013.00

$1,300.00

$1,300.00

$0.00

$715.00

$297.00

$1,013.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

21

18

32

1

$0.00

$0.00

 1

 21

 0

$0.00

$1,340,496.05

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$297.00

$0.00

$400.00

$207.00

$69.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$676.00

$31,709.00

$1,013.00

$1,300.00

$34,022.00

$0.00

$0.00

$34,022.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$1.00 $0.00 $1.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$288.00 

$388.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton









































 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

January 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 353 
calls for service for the month of January 2023 for a total of 353 calls 
for the year.   
In 2023, EMS calls account for 77% of the departments call volume 
followed by 17% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 6% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 16 calls for the month.  
This represents 4% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 33 times.  
This represents 42% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 16 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 33 
(42%) times. 

 

 

11

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
January 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 42 incidents for the month of January, 2023. 

 

 

 

170

62

15 13
0 0

21

55

2 4 11

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

Jan



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

12

3
2

3

1

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

0

1

0 0

2

3

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Incident/Events 2023 



1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

February 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 296 
calls for service for the month of February 2023 for a total of 649 calls 
for the year.   
In 2023, EMS calls account for 77% of the departments call volume 
followed by 17% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 6% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 8 calls for the month.  
This represents 3% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 12 times.  
This represents 19% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 24 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 45 
(32%) times. 

 

 

6

2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
February 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 42 incidents for the month of February, 2023. 

 

 

 

133

55

10 14
0 1

22

43

3 8 5
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

Feb



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 



2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

February 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 11 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 11 

Fire Investigations Conducted 0 
Construction Plans Reviewed 2 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 2 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 1 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of February, eleven Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 
WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews begin the annual inspection cycles. One of 
those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an 
Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises for an inadequate fire 
protection system. One Fire Safety Permit was issued during the month. Eleven 
Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher 
Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental 
Compliance program. No Fire Investigations were conducted during the month of 
February within Westampton Township. One Fire Safety complaint was investigated 
during the month of February with violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code 
and/or Township ordinance cited.   
 
Two Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with one previous complaint having been adjudicated in Municipal Court. Several 
OPRA requests were fulfilled in February.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and 
responded to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month. 
FM Knott attended the monthly meeting of the Burlington County Fire Marshal’s 
Association and the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety Five-County meeting. An 
updated Uniform Fire Code is expected to be released by the end of the year with some 
additional fire safety regulations.  The New Jersey Division of Fire Safety is switching 
software for mandatory reporting with hopes to streamline the process for local Fire 
Officials.  FM Knott has enrolled in Housing Code Official training via Rutgers Center 
for Government Services for licensure within the next few months.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 



 

March 28, 2023 

To: Mayor & Committee 
From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 
Subject: March 2023 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection took place this month, 7.88 tons of brush were picked up. It 
took DPW 3 days to complete the rotation.  Brush pickup takes place monthly and 
normally starts on the first full week of the month.     

Street Repairs:  DPW moved swiftly through street sweeping and wrapped up the first 
round of sweeping. At the end of February DPW received a request from the Police 
Department to address a speeding issue on Valley Farm Road, To address this new 35 
mph signs were installed on the street. We are looking forward to start the next round 
of sweeping in June.  

We have received a quote from the engineer for repair of the storm drain on 
Tuliptree and Dogwood Drives that was submitted for review for 2023 budget.  

 Pothole season has been busy.  DPW has been moving through the town on a 
rotational basis when the weather is right to take care of the holes.  DPW has completed 
1 rotation through the town this month. If you see a pothole, please report it to us so it 
can get filled.  You can do so by calling the main number and reporting it or emailing me 
directly through the Township website.     

Some exciting news concerning the new computer program! We are hoping to 
roll out the new program sometime at the end of April for the residents to use for 
reporting resident concerns, and on the backside departmental workflow. The software 
will provide a mobile app. for residents to report concerns and issues within the town. 
There will also be a link provided on the township website for reporting concerns, and 
residents will be able to call in to report issues.  I will be releasing some tutorials shortly 
on our social media outlets to help the residents get started on using the system.  



Residents will still be able to call directly and report their needs and concerns as 
well.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 
new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 
requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection:  Leaf collection will pick up in April. We normally do 2 rotations 
through the town. Please do not place leaves curbside till April 1 due to DEP 
stormwater regulations.  

Grass: Preparation for grass has started and the equipment is being gone over and 
serviced for the upcoming year.    

Snow:   Wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:  DPW has been working the past 3 weeks on repairs in the Police 
wing of the Municipal building. We had a couple of issues pop up the past 2 months, 
first being a water issue in the patrol room, and second a toilet leak causing a water leak 
into the basement. The Patrol area unfortunately wasn’t covered by our insurance, so 
DPW has been working in conjunction with a remediation company to address those 
issues. The remediation company was hired to demo and remediate the mold the 
occurred.  
 After demo had occurred, It was found that the windows that were installed were not 
draining properly, and the water was pooling in the casements, in addition to the 
windows there was some failures in the pointing in the brickwork surrounding the 
windows as well.  
We also uncovered some termite damage after demolition. The damage was mainly in 
the areas where the windows were leaking.  A termite company was called, and we are 
treating the building.  DPW is doing the repair work which includes repair of the framing, 
insulation, Drywall, and flooring.  

The water leak from the toilet was completely handled by the insurance 
company, they brought in a crew to cleanup, demo, and repair the areas affected.     
 

Sports complex\Parks: Some field lighting issues popped up and are being addressed by 
the warranty company. 

 Spring Meadows:   The Township has been awarded the contract for replacement of 
the play structure at the park. The contractor has gotten back to us, and the start date 



will be sometime in early spring. The remaining repairs related to the tennis court are 
still in the works. We are just working to fit the repairs into the schedule.  

Rolling Hills: N/A 

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center:  

Firehouse:  N/A 

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:      

#B1 LF tire- flat repair 

Construction Flat repair 

#B3 Flat repair 
 
#47 Pm’d vehicle and pony motor 
 
#30 v belt and Tach gauge 

#40 Pm’d for the season 

#50 Pm’d for the season 

#48 Starter 

#64 DEF tank heater and Injector 

#69 #1 coil and plug 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

#2 Oil/ filter change, tire rotation, install gun locker. 
 

Other minor repairs 



Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 

Expenses:   

Truplex Restoration (Police)  $4465.00 

Advanta flooring (Police)   $2958.01 

A-Academy Pest control           $600.00 

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 
agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Mar-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 140,643.01                       7,495,814.10                 
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 25,748.38                         104,554.90                    
Interest on Taxes 3,495.46                            8,467.27                         
Arrears -                                      1,597.30                         
Outside Lien Redemption 14,530.91                         27,221.61                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 184,417.76                     7,708,886.00              
Less NSF: (600.00)                             (12,281.79)                     
Total: 183,817.76                     7,696,604.21              

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



1 

 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  

 

CALENDAR YEAR 2023 

ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION 

LIMITS  

AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK 

 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 4-2023 

 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., 

provides that in the preparation of its annual budget, a municipality shall limit any 

increase in said budget to 2.5% unless authorized by ordinance to increase it to 3.5% over 

the previous year’s final appropriations, subject to certain exceptions; and, 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a municipality may, when 

authorized by ordinance, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual final 

appropriation and the 3.5% percentage rate as an exception to its final appropriations in 

either of the next two succeeding years; and,  

WHEREAS, the Committee of the Township of Westampton in the County of 

Burlington finds it advisable and necessary to increase its CY 2023 budget by up to 3.5% 

over the previous year’s final appropriations, in the interest of promoting the health, 

safety and welfare of the citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, the Committee hereby determines that a 1.0% increase in the budget 

for said year, amounting to $112,088.04  in excess of the increase in final appropriations 

otherwise permitted by the Local Government Cap Law, is advisable and necessary; and, 

WHEREAS the Committee hereby determines that any amount authorized 

hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an 

exception to final appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, a majority of the full authorized 

membership of this governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2023 budget 

year, the final appropriations of the Township of Westampton shall, in accordance with 

this ordinance and N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14, be increased by 3.5%, amounting to 

$392,308.15, and that the CY 2023 municipal budget for the Township of Westampton be 

approved and adopted in accordance with this ordinance; and,  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any that any amount authorized 

hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an 

exception to final appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years; and, 



2 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance as 

introduced be filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services 

within 5 days of introduction; and,  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance upon 

adoption, with the recorded vote included thereon, be filed with said Director within 5 

days after such adoption. 

 

 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 3/21/2023 

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley    X   

Carr X  X    

Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo   X    

Wright  X X    

 

 

 

Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption –  

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       

Carr       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

Wright       

 
Adopted upon final reading on 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor Sandy Henley 

 

 

Attest 

 

________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 04/18/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 60-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 18, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 
2023 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

RESOLUTION NO. 63-23 

     BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton hereby 
authorizes the adoption of the 2023 Budget in the amount of $13,963,128.00.  The Local Purpose 
Tax Rate will be $0.722. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on April 18, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 



Westampton Township 
Burlington County, New Jersey 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET 
 
 

It is hereby certified that the Approved Budget complies with the requirements of law and 
approval is given pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A-78(b) and N.J.A.C. 5:30-7. 
 
It is further certified that the municipality has met the eligibility requirements of N.J.A.C. 5:30-
7.4 and 7.5 and that I, as Chief Financial Officer, have completed the local examination in 
compliance with N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6. 
 
 
 
Dated: ____________________  By: _______________________________ 
       Chief Financial Officer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
This certification form and resolution of the governing body executing such certification should 
be annexed to the adopted budget. (N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6(e)) 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  

TAX OVERPAYMENT REFUNDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 61-23 
 

 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Tax Collector that the taxpayers indicated on 

the attached Schedule “A” are entitled to tax overpayment refunds, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Body to have these overpayments returned 

to the respective taxpayers. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Township of 

Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. The Tax Collector is hereby authorized to make overpayment refunds in 
the amounts shown to the taxpayers, as appears on Schedule “A” which is 
made apart hereof. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution, along with the 

attached Schedule “A”, be forwarded to the Tax Collector and Finance Officer. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 18, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

                                                                                          _________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



BLK LOT Q CREDIT PAYABLE TO: ATTN: ST 1 ST 2 CY, ST, ZIP AMOUNT
906.01 12 2,804.18 ALYSSA GHOLSON 24 ROBERTS DRIVE WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060 2,804.18           TDV
1704 10 1,404.70 NOBLE-SLATON, NOBLE VENEY 68 TARNSFIELD ROAD WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060 1,404.70           DUP

TOTAL: 4,208.88           

April 18, 2023 BILL LIST

REFUND CHECK INFORMATION 
MAILING ADDRESS

The blocks and lots listed below are overpaid. Please include them on the April 18, 2023 bill list and refund as indicated. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT  
FOR COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 62-23 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton has the need to contract with and utilize a 
company for various computer and information technology services; and 

 WHEREAS, Fitzgerald & Company located at 530 Charleston Court Mount Laurel, NJ 
08054 has been contracted for the preceding year; and 

 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A 40:A11-5 provides for a non-fair and open process for goods and 
services to be exempted from public bidding; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Administrator recommends the continued use of Fitzgerald & 
Company for the contracted cost of $15,150.00 for the calendar year 2023. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and 
forward a purchase requisition to Fitzgerald & Company, located at 530 
Charleston Court Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 for the contracted cost of 
$15,150.00.  

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on April 18, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
  Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

  



 
 

BUSINESS & GOVERNMENT COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
  

PROUDLY VETERAN OWNED AND OPERATED 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

for 
 

Township of Westampton  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Location(s): 
 
710 Rancocas Road     
Westampton, N.J. 08060        
 
 
 
        
Attn. Ms. Wendy Gibson, Township Administrator     November 21, 2022 
Mr. Robert Hudnell, CFO  
      

2023 Renewal of Computer,  
Network, Maintenance Agreement 



 2 

 
 

BUSINESS & GOVERNMENT COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
 

PROUDLY VETERAN OWNED AND OPERATED 
 

  
 

“We’re YOUR Computer Department” 
 
Township of Westampton 
710 Rancocas Road     
Westampton, N.J. 08060        
Attn. Ms. Wendy Gibson, Mr. Robert Hudnell   DATE:  November 21st, 2022 
 
Dear Ms.Gibson:   
 
The following is the 2023 renewal in support of the Township, for computer / networking services. 
The community receives continued professionally developed and managed IT services responsive to those 
services provided to the community citizens by the township personnel.     
This service agreement enables us to provide continued priority service to your community throughout the 
year when needed, without additional expense, as we have over the last several years.   
 
The renewal is for On-Site Computer Systems Support, Computer Networking Support Services, including 
on-site, remote, or telephone support of current computer systems, software, networking, installation, 
maintenance, planning future systems, evaluating or performing software and some hardware upgrades, 
consultation on system security, OPRA public records data storage, and use of internet access.   
 
2023 SUMMARY:  Township of Westampton recently completed upgrades of Information Systems 
Projects for email, networking, JIF Security and changes to Maintenance: 
The township network, software, has recently completed extensive projects upgrading servers, wireless, 
security, portable devices, email, and internet services and support to make your computer systems available. 
The township will experience fewer interruptions to your workforce from improved security and installed 
upgrades benefiting productivity for your community and staff. 
 
We recommend, each budget year, an allocation for replacement costs for up to 20% of computer hardware, 
so gradually outdated equipment or vulnerable software can be replaced without expanding community debt. 
         
Fitzgerald & Company – 12 Month On-Site Annual Computer/Network Services & Support   $15,150.00 
which includes a small Cost Of Living Adjustment increase due to current inflation combined with increased 
expenses incurred.    
 
Fitzgerald & Co. provides the Township of Westampton with a full range of services at a budgeted fixed 
price for the past several years at considerable savings.  Fitzgerald & Company provides experienced 
municipal government systems engineering as an integral part of providing comprehensive services.   
 
                                                                   Continued on Next Page 

2023 ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT  



 3 

 
 
Fitzgerald & Company personnel, in order to fulfill the requirements of this service contract and better serve the 
various personnel and departments included, will need for requests to be coordinated through a primary or secondary 
township representative.  This person can determine the type of service and service actions needed at the time of 
requesting a service call, and reduces overlapping and multiple requests while eliminating minor problems which are 
more easily corrected in some instances by Township personnel. We will need the township to provide continued 
authorized access to the computer systems, application software, any user – ID and password to systems (only when 
needed), application software, network administrator access that is necessary to perform diagnostic tests, make 
adjustments to system or network settings.  Fitzgerald & Company personnel will need access to Original Equipment 
Manufacturer copies of the installed application software to be available when re-installation of software becomes 
necessary.   
 
Fitzgerald & Company will not be responsible for unauthorized changes to the computer systems, networking, 
equipment settings, or loss of data from services provided, or emergency services or additional services caused by 
unauthorized changes to the systems or settings.  Westampton Township will verify that critical data records are 
backed up or copied to other systems storage to prevent important data loss.  Westampton Township will be provided 
services during regular business hours and workdays, and does not include traditional public holidays.  Emergency 
Services can be made available, but would be charged and invoiced separately from the services provided through this 
contract.   Hardware diagnostics will be included, and the manufacturer warranties will be supported and coordinated, 
but Fitzgerald & Company does not assume liability for equipment or manufacturer warranty support, but will work to 
ensure enforcement of all warranty claims made on behalf of Westampton Township. 
 
The proposal costing is based upon several considerations including the known maintenance and minor projects of 
upgraded, or replaced equipment experienced during the year for the combined departments, along with normal 
customary service and support service calls to correct temporary systems or networking interrupts based upon many 
years previous history improving and supporting the townships network. 
Included in this cost historically are the usual installation of up to 3 new approved PC’s per year, and the installation 
and maintenance of basic Anti-virus and software maintenance throughout the included Township Departments, and 
management of off-site email services.  Ongoing staff training and support are provided with every service call.  
Westampton Township requested, and continues to be provided a fixed price contract.  
 
Importantly Fitzgerald & Company continues to work to ensure success of the Township.  We have almost always 
exceeded contractual response times, and availability, to include being available before and after normal business 
hours, evenings and weekends, as it was considered needed to enable the township staff to be able to fully function 
with a minimum of interruption to their normal work days.  
 
We look forward to again providing your community with the level of service and support that continues to place it 
ahead of many of the other communities in meeting the needs of its citizens.      
   
If these are acceptable, please sign the proposal acceptance below and fax back to our office.  Thank You.  
 
As always, please call me with any questions you may have. 
 
Sincerely,  
        Proposal Acceptance:  

 
Brian D. Fitzgerald      ______________________________ 
President       Authorizer Signature  Date: 
 
Cc:  Mr. Robert Hudnell 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 
** Quotes valid for 30 days, subject to manufacturer/distributor availability and price discounts/adjustments. 



 4 

 

Service/Consultants Retainer Contract:  Westampton Township. 
         # 2023WESTTWP-01C00 
 

Term: 1 Year (12 Months) 01/31/2023-01/31/2024 Type:  Service (Labor Only)  
 

Notes:  This contract will be for the term of one year listed above.        
 

Contract To Include: 
1 Year support and or service time.(Includes Twp. Administration, Construction, Tax Assessor, Tax Collector, Public Works,  
Recreation and Court Offices) 
 
On-site service of existing computers and set-up of up to 3 new computers and other peripherals  
 
Management of the cloud email services paid for by the township, for the departments covered in this contract. 
  
Phone support service calls, & Remote Access Services  
 
All equipment under this contract will be serviced by a Fitzgerald & Company Certified Technician.  
  
If for any reason Fitzgerald & Company is unable to repair computer equipment problems, we reserve the option of  
sending the equipment back to the manufacturer for service, after consultation with an authorized representative of the client   
 
All Fitzgerald & Company labor is covered on this contract.  Parts & Materials will not be covered under this contract.    
 
Any repair cost incurred by sending equipment back to the manufacturer will be billed at the manufactures rate, if not under a  
warranty.   
 
All shipping cost will be paid for by and will be the responsibility of the customer. 
 
A township service request coordinator will be designated to authorize/consolidate service requests and/or be the primary point of contact for 
Fitzgerald & Company personnel.   
   
All phone support will be covered under this contract.  
    
On Site Labor Will Include: 
        Computer Hardware Repairs, Adjustments, Upgrades, Installations and Servicing    
 Network Cable Installation (Materials not included) & Cable Troubleshooting 
 Software Conflicts needing on site service 
 Installation of 3 New replacement Equipment (not including projects with entire account or departments)  
 Installation or Upgrading existing Old Equipment (on-site or off-site) 
 Training on Computer Networks, Software, and Hardware.  

   

Response Time:  8 Business Hours On-Site  /  4 Business Hours Phone 
 

         Total Dollar Value:  $ 15,150.
  

Terms:  Payment will be due upon signing this Consultant Retainer/Service Agreement.       
 
     _________  ___________________________ 
     Date:                        Authorized Representative, Westampton Township. 

 
        ___Brian Fitzgerald______________ 

             Mr. Brian Fitzgerald, Fitzgerald & Company      
                                                  [FITZCO dba Fitzgerald & Company]     

   PROUDLY VETERAN OWNED AND OPERATED 



 5 

 
 

BUSINESS & GOVERNMENT COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
PROUDLY VETERAN OWNED AND OPERATED 

 
Finance Office  
Westampton Township 
Attn. Mr. Robert L. Hudnell    Inv. # 2023WestTWP-1 
710 Rancocas Road 
Westampton, N.J.  08060-5610      DATE: January 1, 2023 
__________________________________________________________________________                            __________________________________   
Fitzgerald & Company provided the following products and/or services as requested. 

     
HARDWARE:  

 
           HARDWARE  $   
SOFTWARE:  
 
          SOFTWARE   $   
MISCELLANEOUS:        MISC. $         .00 
           $    
                N.J. STATE SALES TAX $   EXEMPT 
           $    
 
SERVICES:  ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACT – ON-SITE 1/31/2023 TO 1/31/2024 
            
 TOTAL SERVICE HOURS:        $           N/A 
          TOTAL $   15,150.00         

 

          INVOICE:  $ 15,150.00     

____________Thank You for your Business!___________ 
*Terms: Invoice Due and Payable as of the date of invoice.  Client is subject to 1.5% per month interest 
(18% Annual) on all unpaid balances after 30 days, and is responsible for all additional collection and /or 
legal expenses incurred for collection of unpaid balances.  Equipment and Software Financing/Leasing is 
available, subject to Pre-qualification.  
Taxes not included in proposals.   Exemption certificate must be on file when applicable.     

REMIT PAYMENT TO:  Fitzgerald & Co. 530 Charleston Ct. Mt. Laurel, N.J. 08054-2805 
Direct any Billing Inquiry through our office at 856-273-7977.  (Fax 856-273-9670) Sales@Fitz-In.com  
 

[FITZCO dba Fitzgerald & Company] 
 

 

INVOICE 

mailto:Sales@Fitz-In.com

	04.18.2023
	04.18.2023 Closed Session
	Construction Report 3.1.23 to 3.31.23
	Police Monthly Packet- March 2023
	Fire EMS JanuaryFebruary 2023
	January 2023
	February 2023 Report 
	February2023 FO Report

	PW March 2023 council report
	Tax Collector March 2023
	4-2023 2023 COLA Ordinance - Prepared by Auditor 1ST READ
	60-23 Payment of Vouchers 04.18.2023
	BILL LIST-APRIL 18 2023
	61-23 Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayments
	61-23 Sch. A 
	MAY

	62-23 Resolution IT Services 2023
	WestamptonTWP2023 Annual Service Proposal
	Township of Westampton
	“We’re YOUR Computer Department”
	If these are acceptable, please sign the proposal acceptance below and fax back to our office.  Thank You.

	Brian D. Fitzgerald      ______________________________
	President       Authorizer Signature  Date:
	THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
	INVOICE
	Finance Office
	Westampton Township

	710 Rancocas Road
	Westampton, N.J.  08060-5610      DATE: January 1, 2023





